

I.D. SYSTEMS LTD.
Environmental and Socio-economic Consultants

905 Waverley Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3T 5P4
(204) 489-0333 Telex: 07-587870 Fax: (204) 453-9012



July 11, 1991

Manitoba Environment
Building 2
139 Tuxedo Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3N 0H6

Attention: Don Labossiere

Dear Mr. Labossiere:

Further to our discussions of Tuesday, 9th July 1991, this letter formalizes our request for an extension of the submission date with respect to Section 2 of Manitoba Department Order No. 0457. We wish to confirm that the extension of one month is adequate (submission date becomes 30 August 1991).

As discussed I have suddenly been requested to travel to Sri Lanka, as such, your cooperation in this matter is deeply appreciated.

We request that you confirm the acceptability of this arrangement.

Once again, thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

I.D. SYSTEMS LTD.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'G. Blaine Murray'.

G. Blaine Murray, P.Eng.
Project Engineer

GBM/mhg

cc. C.L. Chappell



Manitoba



Environment

Environmental Operations
Division

Building 2
139 Tuxedo Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba, CANADA
R3N 0H6

July 17, 1991

Mr. G. Blaine Murray
I.D. Systems Ltd.
905 Waverly Street
WINNIPEG, Manitoba
R4T 5P4

Dear Mr. Murray:

This letter is to serve as confirmation that an extension of one month (new submission date: August 30, 1991) has been granted for the order to North West Smelting (Order #0457).

Sincerely,

Don Labossiere
Environment Officer
945-7094

DL*cb

bcc: John Jonasson

